NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

TO: FROM:

Office of Planning and Research (OPR) Administrative Office of the Courts
1400 10th Street 455 Golden Gate Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95814 San Francisco, CA 94102-3688

Contact: Laura Sainz
916-263-7992

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination in Compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of
the Public Resources Code.

State Clearinghouse Number: 2011052071
Project Title: New Santa Rosa Criminal Courthouse

Project Location: Sonoma County, City of Santa Rosa, 600 Administration Drive, located
within the Sonoma County Administrative Center Complex

Project Description: The proposed project includes property acquisition, construction of a new
courthouse, and operation of the courthouse for the Superior Court of California, County of
Sonoma. The proposed courthouse will be a six-story, approximately 173,500-gross-square-foot
courthouse with 15 courtrooms. '

This is to advise that the Administrative Office of the Courts (the lead agency) approved the above-
described project on July 21, 2011, and has made the following determinations regarding the above-
described project:

The project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

A negative declaration was prepared for this project under the provisions of CEQA.
Mitigation measures were made a condition of the approval of the project.

A mitigation monitoring plan was adopted for this project.

A statement of overriding considerations was not adopted for this project.

Findings were made under the provisions of CEQA.

U

This is to certify that the Final Mitigated Negative Declaration, with comments and responses
and record of project approval, is available to the general public at the Administrative Office of
the Courts, 2860 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 400, Sacramento, CA 95833.

Signature (Public Agency): QW“ %“‘”L“ ' Jerome Ripperda
Date: July 27, 2011 Title: Environmental Analyst

—
Authority cited: Public Resources Code section 21083. RECE!\!ED
Reference: Public Resources Code sections 21000-21174. JuL 27 201
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